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MEMORANDUM

To: Julio Frenk
University President

From: Tomas A. Salerno 1% éyﬁw ?

Chair, Faculty Senaté
Date: April 5, 2016

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2015-28(B) — Disestablishment of the NIEHS Marine and
Freshwater Biomedical Science Center, Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric

Science
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The Faculty Senate, at its March 30, 2016 meeting, had no objections to the recommendation for
the disestablishment of the Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science NIEHS
Marine and Freshwater Biomedical Science Center.

The Senate voted to approve the establishment of the Rosenstiel School of Marine and
Atmospheric Science NIEHS Marine and Freshwater Biomedical Science Center on April 6,
1992, in Legislation #91018(B), but the center has become inactive. Upon the recommendation
of the Provost, the Senate agrees it should be disestablished.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

TAS/th

cc: Thomas LeBlanc, Executive Vice President and Provost
Roni Avissar, Dean, Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2015-28(B) — Disestablishment of the NIEHS Marine
and Freshwater Biomedical Science Center, Rosenstiel School of Marine and
Atmospheric Science

PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE
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EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: IMMEDIATELY
(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):
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